
 
 

 

Umar A. Sheikh, Esq.  
Sender’s direct dial: 732.218.1806 

Sender’s email: usheikh@offitkurman.com  
 
       November 30, 2020 
 
VIA FEDEX 
 
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities 
Attn: Aida Camacho-Welch, Secretary 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
 
 RE: PSE&G - Clean Energy Future - Electric Vehicle  

BPU Docket No. EO18101111 
 
To the Honorable Board: 
 

This office represents the proposed Intervenor, Power Edison LLC. 
 
Please note that Power Edison LLC was not listed as a Party of Record in the Prehearing 

Order dated November 25, 2020. The Board granted Power Edison LLC’s motion to intervene by 
Order dated May 14, 2020. 

 
We respectfully request that the Board correct the November 25, 2020 Order appropriately 

and ensure that Power Edison LLC be included as a Party of Record on all further orders and 
issuances in this matter as a Party of Record. 

 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to let me know. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 
        

UMAR A. SHEIKH 
 
 
 
Encls. 
cc: Stacy Peterson, Director (via fedex) 

Andrea Hart, Esq. (via fedex) 
Ilene Lampitt, Esq. (via fedex) 
All parties on the Updated Service List via email 
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